
 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Meeting 
 

Executive Lead Member for Children’s Services and Young 
People Decision Day 
 

Date and Time Wednesday, 18th September, 2019 at 2.00 pm 
  
Place EII Court, The Castle, Winchester 
  
Enquiries to members.services@hants.gov.uk 
  
John Coughlan CBE 
Chief Executive 
The Castle, Winchester SO23 8UJ 
 
 
FILMING AND BROADCAST NOTIFICATION 
This meeting may be recorded and broadcast live on the County Council’s website.  
The meeting may also be recorded and broadcast by the press and members of the 
public – please see the Filming Protocol available on the County Council’s website. 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
NON KEY DECISIONS 
 
1. TRANSFORMATION TO 2021 – REVENUE SAVINGS PROPOSALS  

(Pages 3 - 64) 
 
 To consider a report of the Director of Children’s Services and the 

Deputy Chief Executive and Director of Corporate Resources regarding 
the detailed savings proposals for Children’s Services that have been 
developed as part of the Transformation to 2021 Programme.  
 

 
 
 
ABOUT THIS AGENDA: 

On request, this agenda can be provided in alternative versions (such as 
large print, Braille or audio) and in alternative languages. 
 
ABOUT THIS MEETING: 

The press and public are welcome to attend the public sessions of the 
meeting. If you have any particular requirements, for example if you require 
wheelchair access, please contact members.services@hants.gov.uk for 
assistance. 

Public Document Pack

mailto:members.services@hants.gov.uk


 
 
County Councillors attending as appointed members of this Committee or by 
virtue of Standing Order 18.5; or with the concurrence of the Chairman in 
connection with their duties as members of the Council or as a local County 
Councillor qualify for travelling expenses. 



  

HAMPSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Decision Report 
 

Decision Maker: Executive Lead Member for Children’s Services and Young 
People 

Date: 18 September 2019 

Title: Transformation to 2021 – Revenue Savings Proposals 

Report From: Director of Children’s Services and Deputy Chief Executive 
and Director of Corporate Resources 

Contact name: 
Steve Crocker, Director of Children’s Services 
Carolyn Williamson, Deputy Chief Executive and Director of 
Corporate Resources 

Tel:    
01962 846400  
01962 847400 

Email: 
steve.crocker@hants.gov.uk 
carolyn.williamson@hants.gov.uk 

 

Purpose of this Report 

1. The purpose of this report is to outline the detailed savings proposals for 
Children’s Services that have been developed as part of the Transformation 
to 2021 (Tt2021) Programme. 

Recommendation(s) 

2. To approve the submission of the proposed savings options contained in this 
report and Appendix 1 to the Cabinet. 

Executive Summary  

3. This report outlines the detailed savings proposals for Children’s Services that 
have been developed as part of the Transformation to 2021 (Tt2021) 
Programme. 

4. The report also provides details of the Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) 
that have been produced in respect of these proposals and highlights where 
applicable, any key issues arising from the public consultation exercise that 
was carried out over the summer and how these have impacted on the final 
proposals presented in this report. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 1

mailto:steve.crocker@hants.gov.uk
mailto:carolyn.williamson@hants.gov.uk


  

5. The Executive Lead Member is requested to approve the detailed savings 
proposals for submission to Cabinet in October and then full County Council 
in November, recognising that there will be further public consultation for 
some proposals.  

Contextual Information 

6. Members will be fully aware that the County Council has been responding to 
reductions in public spending, designed to close the structural deficit within 
the economy, since the first reductions to government grants were applied in 
2010/11 and then as part of subsequent Comprehensive Spending Reviews 
(CSRs). 

7. Whilst the County Council understands the wider economic imperative for 
closing the structural deficit, the prolonged period of tight financial control has 
led to significant reductions in government grant and the removal of funding 
that was historically provided to cover inflation, coupled with continued 
underfunding for demand pressures.  At the same time the County Council 
has also had to respond to inflationary and growth driven increases in costs 
across all services, but in particular adults’ and children’s social care. 

8. One of the key features of the County Council’s well documented financial 
strategy and previous savings programmes has been the ability to plan well in 
advance, take decisions early and provide the time and capacity to properly 
implement savings so that a full year impact is derived in the financial year 
that they are needed. 

9. This strategy has enabled the County Council to cushion some of the most 
difficult implications of the financial changes which have affected the short 
term financial viability of some County Councils, with Surrey previously 
considering a referendum for a 15% council tax increase and the well 
publicised financial issues facing Northamptonshire whose Director of 
Finance issued a Section 114 notice in February 2018, imposing spending 
controls on the council.   

10. This approach has also meant that savings have often been implemented in 
anticipation of immediate need providing resources both corporately and to 
individual departments to fund investment in capital assets and to fund further 
change and transformation programmes to deliver the next wave of savings.   

11. Whilst this has been a key feature of previous cost reduction programmes it 
was recognised that the Transformation to 2021 (Tt2021) Programme, the 
fifth major cost reduction exercise for the County Council since 2010, would 
be even more challenging than any previous transformation and efficiency 
programme against the backdrop of a generally more challenging financial 
environment and burgeoning service demands.   

Page 4



  

12. Unsurprisingly, the Tt2021 Programme is building seamlessly on from the 
Transformation to 2019 (Tt2019) Programme, with projects and programmes 
of work set to go further and harder in a number of areas as the search for an 
additional £80m of savings (combining cost reduction and income generation) 
develops.   

13. The Tt2021 work has been taken forward without any impacts for Tt2019 
delivery with the Corporate Management Team (CMT) setting appropriate 
time aside for the Tt2021 planning process whilst maintaining a continued 
strong grip on Tt2019.   

14. What is different to previous years however is the fact that the profile of 
delivery for the Tt2019 Programme is back loaded, with some changes not 
being delivered at all until well after 2019/20.  Secured savings exceeded the 
£100m mark in the first quarter of 2019 which represented another major 
milestone for the Programme.  However, this leaves £40m to deliver and as 
we move ahead we know that the remaining savings areas will be the most 
difficult to secure.   

15. Whilst sufficient resources have been set aside to cover this delayed 
implementation the need to commence the successor programme does 
therefore mean that there will be overlapping change programmes which is 
another significant difference.  This does increase the overall risk in the 
budget going forward and there is clearly no room for complacency especially 
as implementation and delivery of Tt2021 will begin to run alongside the 
Tt2019 Programme and strong focus will be required to ensure simultaneous 
delivery of both.  

16. Departments have looked closely at potential opportunities to achieve the 
required savings and unsurprisingly the exercise has been extremely 
challenging because savings of £480m have already been driven out over the 
past nine years, and the fact that the size of the target (a further 13% 
reduction in departmental cash limited budgets) requires a complete “re-look”; 
with previously discounted options having to be re-considered.  It has been a 
significant challenge for all departments to develop a set of proposals that, 
together, can enable their share of the Tt2021 Programme target to be 
delivered. 

17. The opportunity assessment and planning work has confirmed the sheer 
complexity and challenge behind some of the proposals, which means in a 
number of areas more than two years will be required to develop plans and 
implement the specific service changes. 

18. The cashflow support required to manage the extended delivery timetable for 
the Tt2021 Programme will in the most part be met from departmental cost of 
change reserves but further funding of £32m to provide for necessary 

Page 5



  

investment and the later delivery has already been factored into the 
requirements for the Grant Equalisation Reserve going forward.  This 
provision will be considered as part of the updated Medium Term Financial 
Strategy (MTFS) that will be reported in October. 

19. The County Council undertook an open public consultation called Serving 
Hampshire – Balancing the Budget which ran for six weeks between 5 June – 
17 July.  The consultation was widely promoted to stakeholders and residents 
and asked for their views on ways the County Council could balance its 
budget in response to continuing pressures on local government funding, and 
still deliver core public services.  

20. The consultation was clear that a range of options would be needed to deliver 
the required £80m of savings by 2021.  Therefore, whilst each option offers a 
valid way of contributing in-part to balancing the budget – plugging the 
estimated £80m gap in full will inevitably require a combination of 
approaches.  For example, the Information Pack illustrated the amount of 
savings that would still be required even if council tax was increased by up to 
10%.  It explained that the £80m estimated budget shortfall took into account 
an assumed increase in ‘core’ council tax of 4.99% in both 2020/21 and 
2021/22.  The Pack also explained that if central government were to support 
changing local government arrangements in Hampshire, savings would still 
take several years to be realised.  Residents were similarly made aware that 
the use of reserves would only provide a temporary fix, providing enough 
money to run services for around 27 days. 

21. As the consultation feedback confirms, a number of different approaches are 
likely to still be needed to meet the scale of the financial challenge.  
Consequently, the County Council will seek to: 

 continue with its financial strategy, which includes: 

 targeting resources on the most vulnerable adults and children 
 using reserves carefully to help meet one-off demand pressures  

 maximise income generation opportunities; 

 lobby central government for legislative change to enable charging 
for some services; 

 minimise reductions and changes to local services wherever 
possible, including by raising council tax by 4.99%; 

 consider further the opportunities for changing local government 
arrangements in Hampshire.  

22. Executive Members and Chief Officers have been provided with the key 
findings from the consultation to help in their consideration of the final savings 
proposals for this report.  Responses to the consultation will similarly help to 
inform the decision making by Cabinet and Full Council in October and 

Page 6



  

November of 2019 on options for delivering a balanced budget up to 2021/22, 
which the Authority is required by law to do. 

23. In addition, Equality Impact Assessments have also been produced for all of 
the detailed savings proposals and these together with the broad outcomes of 
the consultation and the development work on the overall Tt2021 Programme 
have helped to shape the final proposals presented for approval in this report. 

Budget Update 

24. Members will be aware that 2019/20 represented the final year of the current 
Spending Review period and that no indication has previously been provided 
by Government about the prospects for local government finance beyond this 
time.  Although a further 4 year Spending Review had originally been planned 
for the summer of this year, this was impacted by Brexit and the national 
political situation. 

25. In recent years, significant lobbying of the Government has been undertaken 
by Hampshire and the wider local government sector in order to ask them to 
address the financial pressures we are facing and to convince them to 
provide an early indication of the financial position beyond 2019/20 to aid 
medium term financial planning and to address the more immediate issue of 
budget setting for 2020/21.  Whilst the news of a single year settlement was 
not welcome, it was not unexpected and was partly balanced by the promise 
of an early indication of the ‘settlement’ for local government. 

26. The Spending Round announcement took place on 4 September and the key 
issues from a Hampshire perspective were : 

 £2.5bn nationally for the continuation of existing one off grants across 
social care services (worth around £38.5m to Hampshire) most of 
which had already been assumed in the MTFS. 

 An extra £1bn for adults’ and children’s social care services, 
representing between £15m and £20m to Hampshire depending on the 
distribution methodology, which will be consulted upon. 

 Core council tax of 2% and the continuation of a 2% adult social care 
precept.  This is below our assumptions in the MTFS and would lose 
the County Council around £12m of recurring income over the two 
years of the Tt2021 Programme. 

 Additional funding for schools, which includes extra funding for Special 
Educational Needs of £700m.  If this was distributed on the same basis 
as previous additional grant, our share would be around £16.8m and 
would help to address the future growth in this area, but does not 
provide a solution to the cumulative deficit position schools will face at 
the end of 2019/20. 

Page 7



  

27. The content of the proposed settlement and the issues it addressed were 
pleasing to see as they mirrored the key issues that we have been 
consistently raising for some time directly with the Government and through 
our local MPs. 

28. In overall terms, there is a net resource gain to the County council, albeit that 
is only for one year at this stage.  However, the cost pressures we face, 
particularly in adults and children’s social care services are significantly 
outstripping the forecasts that were included in the original Tt2021 planning 
figures. 

29. Without the additional injection of funding, the County Council would have 
faced a revised deficit position well in excess of £100m by 2021/22, but the 
additional resources bring us back to a broadly neutral position. 

30. More detail will be provided in the update of the MTFS and as part of the 
Member briefings that will take place as part of the Tt2021 decision making 
process. 

Transformation to 2021 – Departmental Context 

31. Children’s Services delivered over £80m recurring cost reductions from June 
2010 to 2017. Tt2019 identified savings to deliver a further £30.1m over an 
extended four year period enabled by additional corporate support.  

32. The Department has worked to a set of principles which have guided the 
successive budget reduction decisions since 2010.  These have evolved to 
reflect the tightening economic circumstances and therefore the ever tighter 
focus needed in the department on its core, statutory business and meeting 
the needs of the most vulnerable.  The Departmental Management Team has 
reviewed these principles and updated them in consultation with the wider 
management team to ensure they remain valid for the future challenges of 
Tt2021.  

33. The principles for the department’s Transformation to 2021 programme were 
confirmed as: 

 ensure a safe and effective social care system for children; 

 ensure sufficient capacity to lead, challenge and improve the education 
system to help ensure high quality educational outcomes for all but 
particularly more vulnerable groups; 

 continue to recognise that our workforce is our strength and that we will 
further develop and maintain a strong, diverse workforce which is 
adaptable and flexible and which has succession planning built in; 

Page 8



  

 tightly target limited resources according to the needs of children and 
families; 

 secure and sustain targeted and co-ordinated early help provision; and 

 maximise the opportunities to create efficiencies and maintain and 
enhance services through partnership and sold service arrangements.  

34. The savings proposals for our Transformation to 2021 programme have 
looked at every aspect of Children’s Services activity to ascertain where 
savings could be found. Three major issues recur regularly: 

 Expenditure on Children’s Services in Hampshire is relatively low 
reflecting funding arrangements for Shire Counties. It also reflects the 
developing evidence to show that good and outstanding authorities 
deliver children’s social care services at a lower cost to the taxpayer 
than those which have failed. Hampshire has been rated ‘Outstanding’ 
under the current Ofsted framework, with all 3 underlying categories 
also outstanding. This award is only matched by one other local 
authority in the UK and also demonstrates the financial imperative to 
maintain high standards of social work practice; 

 the majority of the Department’s spend is external, primarily relating to 
the placement costs of Children Looked After (CLA). In order to realise 
cashable savings on external spend it is not rational to reduce staffing 
resource beyond a certain point as this reduces our ability to work with 
vulnerable families to prevent the children coming into care and the 
subsequent external spend or, worse, opens the door to more 
significant additional spend if family’s unmet needs escalate; and 

 some areas of potential savings would have a profound impact on our 
statutory duties including, most significantly, our statutory duty to 
safeguard children or because they would mean that we could not fulfil 
existing legislative duties in other areas (for example, home to school 
transport).  

35. Where we have found savings in our proposals for Tt2021, these have been 
through paring back to the minimum the service provision that we think we 
can offer across the full range of Children’s Services, whilst meeting our 
statutory duties and running a safe and effective service. 

36.  The savings target set for the Department is £17.2m which has been split 
across eight workstreams. 

37.  An outline of the proposals in each workstream is given in the following 
paragraphs, with savings proposals summarised in Appendix 1. These 
proposals are subject to consultation where appropriate. 

 
Proposal 1 Government Funding 

Page 9



  

38. Additional funding of £8.1m was announced by the Government to support 
social care in 2018/19. The County Council agreed to allocate this in full to 
Children’s services. The spending review confirmed the continuation of this 
funding. The Medium Term Financial Strategy has budgeted for this income 
to recur and this funding is being used towards the Department’s total Tt2021 
target. 

 
Proposal 2 Home to School Transport (HtST) 

39. The HtST workstream covers £31.6m of spend on services and proposes 
savings of £3m. 

40. This workstream has eight key strands for potential savings. 
 
Strand a – Special Educational Need (SEN) Transport Eligibility. 

41. This strand would review the application of the transport eligibility policy for 
new requests to deliver a proposed saving of £282k. 

42.  The policy dictates that transport must be provided to the nearest suitable 
school with a place.   
Strand b – External Contractor Spend 

43.  There are approximately 550 operators providing transportation for children 
across 1,305 routes. 

44. Developing a broader commissioning strategy delivering a wider range of 
procurement approaches with more flexible contractual terms, complemented 
by a focus on market management and market development in areas of low 
competition. This proposal would deliver £1m saving. 
Strand c – Route Planning Software 

45. The introduction of new route planning software is expected to provide insight 
to optimise routes and deliver transport cost efficiency. There would also be 
an associated time saving which would enable the service to alter routes in a 
more responsive way. The proposed savings target is £200k.  
Strand d – Spend to Save Minibus Scheme 

46. This strand would aim to expand an existing approach to facilitate more 
schools organising their own transport through offering a leased vehicle. This 
proposal would save £250k. 

       Strand e – Mileage Allowances 

Page 10



  

47. This strand focuses on those parents who indicate that they are able to take 
their own (eligible) children to school. The County Council may provide a 
mileage allowance to enable them to do so as these allowances are always 
more cost effective than solo contracted transport (i.e. a taxi). 

48. Savings of £530k are anticipated, supported by the Social Marketing 
(customer insight) survey that indicated some parents have the desire and 
motivation to transport their own children to and from school.  
Strand f – Process and Team Efficiencies 

49. The impact of other workstreams (i.e. redesigned processes, the introduction 
of route planning software, a shift from tendering to contract management) 
and the resultant reduction in demand has the potential to reduce the staff 
workload, enabling a restructure of the service. 

50.  It is estimated that this proposal would reduce the budget by £100k.  
Strand g – School Escort Provision 

51. There are approximately 600 Hampshire County Council employed school 
escorts who accompany SEN children where necessary to ensure the welfare 
of the child while on the journey. 

52. The introduction of six monthly reviews of school escort provision would 
support children to become safe and independent travellers. In addition, these 
reviews would ensure the most effective and efficient deployment of resource. 
The proposed savings for this strand is £220k. 
Strand h – Service Review 

53. This final workstream would evaluate opportunities to deliver invoicing and 
financial processing efficiencies, consider the introduction of more choice into 
the transport application process and analyse potential capital investment 
opportunities to create safe walking routes to deliver a proposed target of 
£418k. 

Proposal 3 Children and Families Transforming Social Care £3.304m 

54. The social care transformation workstream proposed target of £3.304m is the 
further development of the new operating model, under the framework of the 
Hampshire Approach, and further development of multi-disciplinary working 
targeted at the most vulnerable families. There is good early evidence that the 
transformation is successfully reducing the numbers of children coming into 
care; since March 2019, the start of the new ways of working, we have 
consistently seen a small, but important, reduction in our total number of 
children in care. Numbers are now lower than any time since September 
2018. This should be seen in the context of rising numbers, month on month, 

Page 11



  

since 2010. This promising early reduction gives further confidence in the 
long-term impact of the transformation programme. 

55. An embedded ‘whole family focus’ will allow us to continue to increase the 
numbers of children who can remain safely at home. Alongside this, our work 
promoting resilience in families, utilising new technologies and community-
based supports will allow more of our children with complex disabilities to 
move into supported/independent accommodation at an earlier stage, 
promoting best outcomes for them whilst reducing reliance on high cost 
placements.  Specific savings proposal lines are as follows: 

56. Within the proposal there would be a £0.554m saving from Children with 
Disabilities services. The efficiencies would be achieved by working with our 
foster carers to step down children with less complex disabilities from higher 
cost residential placements into family settings, to enable as many children as 
possible to live in family settings. Additionally, we would be working more 
closely with Adults’ Health and Care to allow older children to access semi-
independent long-term accommodation at an earlier stage. This would ensure 
they are better prepared for this form of living as they move into adulthood. 

57. There is also £0.35m proposed from further sustainable reduction in admin 
staff after implementation of the admin review, introduction of a new social 
care system and further use of productivity tools i.e. mobile devices, Office 
365, SharePoint. The proposed reduction in admin staff would be achieved 
through vacancy management, rather than redundancies. 

58. Finally, a further £2.4m would be achieved from the safe further reduction of 
children looked after using the above social work model. These savings would 
be profiled beyond the Tt2019 CLA savings. It should be noted that across 
the south east there is a shortage of placements for children in care, over and 
above what local authorities provide themselves. This has led to significant 
price increases when placing children with independent foster care agencies, 
or independent residential providers. A case of demand outstripping supply. 
High level work is underway to better manage the market locally but the 
continued increased placement costs for children in care, are a significant 
challenge.  

Proposal 4 Administration Efficiencies 

59. A review and reduction in administrative support to the Department would 
make a proposed reduction of £42k on that staffing budget. 

Proposal 5 Short Breaks 

60. This workstream would involve a further review of the short break activities 
grant allocation to deliver a proposed saving of £596k. 

Page 12



  

61. Changes to the short break activities offer would be subject to a separate 
public consultation. 

62. The proposals are to reduce funding to the Hampshire Parent Carer network 
and to review short break activity funding to focus on core activities in each 
district. 

Proposal 6 Education and Inclusion Efficiencies 

63. This workstream proposal would deliver £210k towards the Tt2021 target. 

64. The first strand would review the processes and structures around the early 
years service with a view to creating efficiencies of £60k. 

65. In addition, there would be a review of high needs admin to deliver £50k 
efficiencies across the range of inclusion services. 

66. Finally, Hampshire Futures would maximise income streams while ensuring 
the structure is efficient to deliver £100k. 

Proposal 7 Health Contributions 

67. Working closely with the Clinical Commissioning Group, we would seek to 
more effectively jointly commission and fund packages of care for children 
with disabilities, SEND and challenging behaviour.  This proposal would result 
in an increase in income of £1.8m through contributions to care packages that 
may previously have been solely funded by the County Council.  

Proposal 8 Youth Offending Service Efficiencies 

68. This workstream would focus on delivering an efficient and effective Youth 
Offending Service that is both compliant with quality measures and achieves 
its targets to deliver a proposed £150k saving. It is important to note that the 
Youth Offending Service is now working with fewer children than at any time 
previously, a reflection of the high quality service it offers. However, this does 
allow us to consider how we might create further efficiencies within the 
service. 

Key challenges 

69. Alongside the three major issues which regularly recur through all of the 
workstreams set out in section 34, the transformational changes proposed for 
social care, and the proposed remodelling of other services, are as in 
previous programmes unavoidably challenging. 

70. There are common themes and key risks involved with the Department’s 
Tt2021 savings approach: 

Page 13



  

 If changes to the social care operating model, including the Hampshire 
Approach, are not fully adopted and embedded within social work 
practice, then the expected change in families will be reduced and 
placement savings not achieved. Similarly, the need to address new 
and emerging forms of abuse or neglect, or new policy areas tend to 
create increases in demand. Recent examples of this are ‘county lines’ 
and unaccompanied asylum-seeking children. The next risk is not yet 
known but there will be one; 

 If there is challenge to any of these proposals, savings would have to 
be found from other areas; 

 If the required capacity and capability is insufficient to both transform 
and sustain the changes, then savings are unlikely to be achieved and 
service quality will suffer, potentially leading to increased expenditure. 

71. The Department’s principal dependencies are: 

 A range of IT enablers and support, including the replacement social 
care system that will begin implementation in the Autumn.  This system 
is expected to increase the amount of productive time available for 
social workers to spend with families. The system is also expected to 
enable a ‘digital by default’ approach to working practices. 

 Inextricably linked to this programme is a department wide programme 
(supported by the extended digital programme) to improve the use of 
data and analytics in reporting and decision-making. The ambition is to 
introduce near-to-real-time performance dashboards that provide 
managers with a ‘finger on the pulse’ of their services. 

 Introduction of route planning software in HtST, which is expected to 
provide analytical insights that will shape a different approach to the 
market and contracts. 

 A good flow of appropriately qualified social work staff through the 
Graduate Entry Training Scheme (GETS) and Connect2Hampshire that 
together will ensure we get the right people doing the right level of 
work, at lower cost 

 Our relationship with Public Health is key and there is a risk that the 
cumulative savings associated with the Transformation Programmes in 
both departments could have an adverse impact on reducing escalation 
of need and the number of looked after children in Children’s Services.  
This risk will be mitigated through collaborative working between Public 
Health and Children’s Services to design pathways and specifications 
to support children and families to have the best possible outcomes 

72. The single biggest challenge the Department faces is having sufficient 
capacity and capability to transform and to sustain the operating model 
changes. 

Page 14



  

73. The Department’s funding, whilst benefitting from much needed and valued 
corporate support, continues to offer excellent value for money compared to 
other LAs, as shown in the graph below. 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Summary Financial Implications 

74. The savings target that was set for Children’s Services was £17.2m and the 
detailed savings proposals that are being put forward to meet this target are 
contained in Appendix 1. 

75. Significant funding for growth in CLA numbers and costs (and in turn the 
knock on impact for care leavers), has been provided for in recent years.  
However, the spending on Children Looked After (CLA), has continued to rise 
since the baselining exercise was last updated and further corporate funding 
was agreed in the MTFS in 2018. 

76. As reported to Members previously, the projections of the growth in the costs 
of CLA used to baseline corporate funding, were based on a wide range of 
assumptions and predictions and given the volatile nature of these areas, a 
requirement to continue to monitor activity and spend closely was recognised.  
This continued monitoring undertaken by Finance staff and Children’s 
Services colleagues has informed a further review of the recurring funding 
previously agreed.  Updated projections indicate that there will be growing 
financial pressure over and above that previously anticipated which in 
2019/20 is currently forecast to reach £4.6m if the growth continues at the 
same rate for the remainder of the year.   

Net Expenditure on children’s and young people’s services per 
capital 2017/18 (£) 

Page 15



  

77. Looking ahead to 2020/21 and forecasts for the MTFS, it is predicted that an 
additional ongoing base budget increase of £6.8m on top of the £11.6m that 
had already been allowed for in the forward forecasts will be required and this 
will be followed by further annual increases of £1.9m in 2021/22 and £1.2m in 
2022/23 (on top of the £13.3m and £15.6m that had already been provided for 
in those years).  The MTFS which will be presented to Cabinet in October will 
contain more detail of the work completed and seek approval for this 
additional corporate funding.   

78. The nature of the Tt2019 programme was transformational and it was agreed 
that it would be delivered over a 4 year period, with provision made for 
appropriate cash flow support.  However, there remain concerns about the 
future financial impact of the continued growth in CLA, particularly with the 
added complexities of the Tt2019 Programme which includes a workstream 
that seeks to significantly reduce the number of children in care over the next 
three years. 

79. The workstream is still in its early stages but there is good evidence that it is 
having an impact on the overall numbers of children in care, supported by 
comments in the latest Ofsted report that were positive about the direction of 
travel and the staff engagement with the programme.  Whilst these signs are 
positive there continues to be significant growth in the average costs of 
placement across the market to the extent that costs are not reducing in line 
with the numbers of children in care, particularly in the Independent Fostering 
Agency (IFA) sector.  A recent BBC report highlighted the fact that private 
equity firms are buying up smaller IFA’s, consolidating them and then selling 
the companies on.  It was also highlighted that three firms now account for 
45% of all spend with local authorities in this sector.  The impact of this 
together with greater demand for placements nationally may help to explain 
part of the cost pressure that we are seeing. 

80. The Tt2021 savings proposals are planned to be delivered within the 2 year 
timeframe, so would run in parallel with the extended Tt2019 
programme.  The monitoring of savings delivery and any growth, particularly 
in relation to CLA, would continue in order that appropriate funding is 
available.   

Workforce Implications 

81. Appendix 1 also provides information on the estimated number of reductions 
in staffing as a result of implementing the proposals. 

82. Of the 0 to 15 potential Full Time Equivalent (FTE) posts that may be 
affected, it is anticipated that most savings would be achieved through natural 
turnover within the relevant services.  Any balance would need to be 
managed down between now and the implementation date. 

Page 16



  

83. The County Council’s approach to managing down staff levels in a planned 
and sensitive way using managed recruitment, redeployment of staff where 
possible and voluntary redundancy where appropriate would be continued. 

Consultation, Decision Making and Equality Impact Assessments 

84. As part of its prudent financial strategy, the County Council has been planning 
since June 2018 how it might tackle the anticipated deficit in its budget by 
2021/22.  As part of the MTFS, which was last approved by the County 
Council in September 2018, initial assumptions have been made about 
inflation, pressures, council tax levels and the use of reserves.  Total 
anticipated savings of £80m are required and savings targets were set for 
departments as part of the planning process for balancing the budget. 

85. The proposals in this report represent suggested ways in which departmental 
savings could be generated to meet the target that has been set as part of the 
Tt2021 Programme.  Individual Executive Members cannot make decisions 
on strategic issues such as council tax levels and use of reserves and 
therefore, these proposals, together with the outcomes of the Serving 
Hampshire - Balancing the Budget consultation exercise outlined below, will 
go forward to Cabinet and County Council and will be considered in light of all 
the options that are available to balance the budget by 2021/22. 

86. The County Council undertook an open public consultation called Serving 
Hampshire – Balancing the Budget which ran for six weeks from 5 June to the 
17 July 2019.  The consultation was widely promoted to stakeholders through 
a range of online and offline channels including: the County Council’s 
website; local media and social media channels; the County Council’s 
residents’ e-newsletter Your Hampshire; direct mail contact to a wide range of 
groups and organisations across Hampshire; posters and adverts in County 
Council libraries, Country Parks, at Hillier Gardens and Calshot Activity 
Centre; in residential and day care settings, on electronic noticeboards in GP 
surgeries and healthcare settings.  Information Packs and Response Forms 
were available in hard copy in standard and Easy Read, with other formats 
available on request. Comments could also be submitted via email, letter or 
as comments on social media. 

87. The consultation sought residents’ and stakeholders’ views on several options 
that could contribute towards balancing the revenue budget, and any 
alternatives not yet considered – as well as the potential impact of these 
approaches.  The consultation was clear that a range of options would be 
needed to meet the required £80m savings by 2021.  For example, the 
Information Pack illustrated the amount of savings that would still be required 
even if council tax was increased by up to 10%. 

88. The options were: 

Page 17



  

 Reducing and changing services; 

 Introducing and increasing charges for some services; 

 Lobbying central government for legislative change; 

 Generating additional income; 

 Using the County Council’s reserves; 

 Increasing council tax; and 

 Changing local government arrangements in Hampshire. 

89. Information on each of the above approaches was provided in an Information 
Pack.  This set out the limitations of each option, if taken in isolation, to 
achieving required savings.  For example, supporting information explained 
that the £80m estimated budget shortfall took into account an assumed 
increase in ‘core’ council tax of 4.99% in both 2020/21 and 2021/22.  The 
Pack also explained that if central government were to support changing local 
government arrangements in Hampshire, savings would still take several 
years to be realised.  Residents were similarly made aware that the use of 
reserves would only provide a temporary fix, providing enough money to run 
services for around 27 days. 

90. Therefore, whilst each option offers a valid way of contributing in-part to 
balancing the budget – plugging the estimated £80m gap in full will inevitably 
require a combination of approaches. 

91. A total of 5,432 responses were received to the consultation – 4,501 via the 
Response Forms and 931 as unstructured responses through email, letter 
and social media. 

92. The key findings from consultation feedback are as follows: 

 The majority of respondents (52%) agreed that the County Council 
should continue with its current financial strategy.  This involves 
targeting resources on the most vulnerable people; planning 
ahead to secure savings early and enable investment in more efficient 
ways of working; and the careful use of reserves to help address 
funding gaps and plug additional demand pressures e.g. for social 
care.  

 Achieving the required savings is likely to require a multi-faceted 
approach.  However, respondents would prefer that the County Council 
seeks to explore all other options before pursuing proposals to reduce 
and change services – in particular, opportunities to generate 
additional income and lobby central government for legislative 
change. 

 Just over one in three respondents (37%) agreed with the principle of 
reducing or changing services - but the proportion who disagreed 

Page 18



  

was slightly higher (45%) - Of all the options, this was respondents’ 
least preferred. 

 Around half of respondents (52%) agreed with the principle of 
introducing and increasing charges to help cover the costs of 
running some local services, but over one-third (39%) felt that 
additional charges should not be applied.  

 Respondents were in favour of lobbying central government to allow 
charging in some areas: 

 66% agreed with charging for issuing Older Person’s Bus Passes. 
 64% agreed with charging for Home to School Transport. 
 56% agreed with diverting income from speeding fines or driver 

awareness courses. 

 However, in other areas, opinions were more mixed: 

 42% agreed and 43% disagreed with recouping 25% of 
concessionary fares. 

 most did not feel that it would be appropriate to lobby for charges 
relating to library membership (60% disagreement) or HWRCs 
(56% disagreement). 

 Overall, lobbying for legislative change to enable charging was 
respondents’ second preferred option. 

 Of all the options presented, generating additional income was the 
most preferred option.  Suggestions included: 

 Improving the efficiency of council processes. 
 Increasing fees or charges for services. 
 Using council assets in different ways. 
 Implementing new, or increasing existing, taxes. 
 Lobbying central Government for more funding. 

 Six out of ten respondents (61%) agreed with the position that 
reserves should not be used to plug the budget gap.  

 Most respondents (55%) preferred the County Council to raise council 
tax by less than 4.99%.  This compared to 34% of respondents whose 
first choice was to raise council tax by 4.99%.  There was limited 
support for a rise in council tax above this level (14%).  

 More than half of those who responded (61%) agreed that 
consideration should be given to changing local government 
arrangements in Hampshire. 

 One in three (36%) respondents noted potential impacts on poverty 
(financial impacts), age (mainly older adults and children), disability and 
rurality.  

 Staffing efficiencies were the most common focus of additional 
suggestions (31%).  

Page 19



  

 The 931 unstructured other responses to the consultation primarily 
focused on ways to reduce workforce costs (26% of comments), the 
impact of national politics on local government (8%), the need to 
reduce inefficiency (6%) and both support and opposition to council tax 
increases (7%). 

Proposals following consultation feedback 

93. Executive Members and Chief Officers have been provided with the key 
findings from the consultation to help in their consideration of the final savings 
proposals.  As the consultation feedback confirms, a number of different 
approaches are likely to still be needed to meet the scale of the financial 
challenge.  Consequently, the County Council will seek to: 

 continue with its financial strategy, which includes: 

 targeting resources on the most vulnerable adults and children 
 using reserves carefully to help meet one-off demand pressures  

 maximise income generation opportunities; 

 lobby central government for legislative change to enable charging 
for some services; 

 minimise reductions and changes to local services wherever 
possible, including by raising council tax by 4.99%; 

 consider further the opportunities for changing local government 
arrangements in Hampshire.  

94. The proposals set out in Appendix 1 have, wherever possible, been 
developed in line with these principles. 

95. The transformation of children’s social care specifically addresses the 
principle of targeting resources at the most vulnerable children. The same 
principle applies to the efficiency programme in the Youth Offending Service.  
A further example of the principles being applied is working more closely with 
colleagues in the Clinical Commissioning Group to jointly commission and 
fund packages of care for children with complex needs to generate income for 
Hampshire County Council’s Children’s Services. 

96. Following the Executive Member Decision Days, all final savings proposals 
will go on to be considered by the Cabinet and Full Council in October and 
November – providing further opportunity for the overall options for balancing 
the budget to be considered as a whole and in view of the consultation 
findings.  Further to ratification by Cabinet and Full Council, some proposals 
may be subject to further, more detailed consultation. 

Page 20



  

97. In addition to the consultation exercise, Equality Impact Assessments (EIAs) 
have been produced for all the savings proposals outlined in Appendix 1 and 
these have been provided for information in Appendix 2.  These will be 
considered further and alongside a cumulative EIA by Cabinet and Full 
Council.  The cumulative assessment provides an opportunity to consider the 
multiple impacts across proposals as a whole and, therefore, identify any 
potential areas of multiple disadvantage where mitigating action(s) may be 
needed.   

98. Together the Balancing the Budget consultation and Equality Impact 
Assessments have helped to shape the final proposals presented for approval 
in this report. 

99. Analysis has been undertaken across Adults Health and Care, Children’s 
Services and Public Health to evaluate impact of savings proposals on 
particular groups/service users. Mitigation of impacts has been developed 
collectively and is reflected in the Equality Impact Assessments for projects 
across all departments. 

100. The Short Breaks consultation is likely to be published in Spring 2020. 
Based on the findings of the consultation, analysis of data, and stakeholder 
input, recommendations for how to achieve savings under this workstream 
would be submitted to the Executive Lead Member at decision day on winter 
2020. 

101. Following this date, stakeholders would be made aware of any proposals 
agreed at the decision day and any required changes to service(s) would be 
implemented to ensure that savings are realised by April 2021. 

 

Page 21



 
 

REQUIRED CORPORATE AND LEGAL INFORMATION: 
 

 
 

Links to the Strategic Plan 
 
Hampshire maintains strong and sustainable economic 
growth and prosperity: 

Yes/No 

People in Hampshire live safe, healthy and independent 
lives: 

Yes/No 

People in Hampshire enjoy a rich and diverse 
environment: 

Yes/No 

People in Hampshire enjoy being part of strong, 
inclusive communities: 

Yes/No 

 
 

Other Significant Links 
Links to previous Member decisions:  
Title 
 
Looking Ahead - Medium Term Financial Strategy 
https://democracy.hants.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=109
15&PlanId=0&Opt=3#AI8687 

Date 
 
Cabinet - 18 June 
2018 
County Council – 20 
September 2018 

  
  
Direct links to specific legislation or Government 
Directives  

 

Title Date 
  
  

 
 
 
Section 100 D - Local Government Act 1972 - background documents 
  
The following documents discuss facts or matters on which this report, or an 
important part of it, is based and have been relied upon to a material extent in 
the preparation of this report. (NB: the list excludes published works and any 
documents which disclose exempt or confidential information as defined in 
the Act.) 
 
Document Location 
None  

 

Page 22

https://democracy.hants.gov.uk/ieIssueDetails.aspx?IId=109


 

EQUALITIES IMPACT ASSESSMENT: 
 

1. Equality Duty 
The County Council has a duty under Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 
(‘the Act’) to have due regard in the exercise of its functions to the need to: 
- Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other 

conduct prohibited by or under the Act with regard to the protected 
characteristics as set out in section 4 of the Act (age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, 
race, religion or belief, sex and sexual orientation); 

- Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant 
protected characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (age, disability, 
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex 
and sexual orientation) and those who do not share it; 

- Foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic within section 149(7) of the Act (see above) and persons who 
do not share it.  

Due regard in this context involves having due regard in particular to: 
- The need to remove or minimise disadvantages suffered by persons 

sharing a relevant protected characteristic that are connected to that 
characteristic; 

- Take steps to meet the needs of persons sharing a relevant protected 
characteristic that are different from the needs of persons who do not share 
it; 

- Encourage persons sharing a relevant protected characteristic to 
participate in public life or in any other activity in which participation by such 
persons is disproportionally low. 

2. Equalities Impact Assessment: 
A full Equalities Impact Assessment has been undertaken for each of the 
savings options and these are included as a separate appendix to this report 
(Appendix 2). 
 

 

Page 23



Appendix 1 

Children’s Services – Proposed Savings Options (Subject to consultation where appropriate) 
 

Ref. Service Area and Description of 
Proposal 

Impact of Proposal 2020/21 
 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
 
 

£’000 

Full Year 
Impact 

 
£’000 

Estimated 
Staffing 
Impact 

FTE 
CSD001 Government Funding - Additional 

Central Government Funding provided 
for Children's Social Care 

Staff: Positive insofar as it ensures that services 
are more sustainable. 
Service Users: Maintenance of services and quality 
that might otherwise have to be reduced or 
removed. 
Partners: Some targeted services will remain 
removing demand increases on universal services. 

8,100 8,100 8,100 0 

CSD002 Home to School Transport - A 
programme of whole service 
transformation that includes:  
 

- Applying SEN transport eligibility 
policy, reducing exceptions. 

- Reducing external contractor spend 
through reduced number of suppliers 
and more flexible contracts. 
- Extend roll-out of spend to save on 

mini-buses. 
- Greater use of mileage allowances.  
- School Escort Provision Review 
- Team efficiencies through 

redesigned processes, revised 
contact model and front door 

Staff: Cultural change related to ways of working, 
including increased use of technology and data 
insights to make decisions on transport routes and 
contract configurations.   Potential some roles 
redundant from efficiency gains. 
Service Users: Those previously falling under an 
exception could have service removed or changed. 
Partners: Pressure on schools to meet reduced 
transport arrangements. 
 

1,340 3,000 3,000 0 - 5 

P
age 24



Appendix 1 

Ref. Service Area and Description of 
Proposal 

Impact of Proposal 2020/21 
 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
 
 

£’000 

Full Year 
Impact 

 
£’000 

Estimated 
Staffing 
Impact 

FTE 
CSD003 Children & Families - Transforming 

Social Care - A continuation and 
enhancement on the Transforming 
Social Care programme that will see 
further development of the new 
operating model, including Hampshire 
Approach and Multi-Disciplinary 
Working with partners, enabling more 
children to remain safely at home and 
supporting Children with Disabilities. 
 
Specific elements include: 
 
- Reduced placement costs from 

CWD to Adulthood transition 
pathway integration with AHC/ SEN 

- Reduction in unit cost of placements  
- Reduced administration costs and 

increased social worker capacity 
from system replacement 
efficiencies.  

Staff: Positive for staff in terms of reduced 
caseloads and more time to spend working with 
families.  
Service Users: Positive through the reunification of 
children and young people with families and more 
CYP staying safely at home. 
Partners: Increased expectation that they will 
engage fully in multi-disciplinary working, 
potentially diverting their resources away from 
universal services. 
 

431 3,304 3,304 0 

CSD004 Administration Efficiencies - 
Efficiencies from a review and 
reconfiguration of administrative 
support to the Children’s Services 
Department 
Resulting in a reduction in the staff 
establishment 

Staff: A post redundant.  Some additional workload 
for staff remaining.  
Service Users: None at this stage  
Partners: None at this stage. 

42 42 42 0 - 5 

P
age 25



Appendix 1 

Ref. Service Area and Description of 
Proposal 

Impact of Proposal 2020/21 
 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
 
 

£’000 

Full Year 
Impact 

 
£’000 

Estimated 
Staffing 
Impact 

FTE 
CSD005 Short Breaks - A range of service 

reductions including: 
 
- Reduce funding to Hampshire 

Parent Carer Network 
- Reduce funding for short break 

activities 

Staff: Additional, time limited resource will be 
required to deliver the savings  
Service Users: Reduced offer; potentially reduced 
access to opportunities for a short break, potentially 
increased travel time to access  
Partners: Increase in demand on statutory and/or 
partner services. 

0 596 596 0 

CSD006 Education and Inclusion Efficiencies - 
A range of service efficiencies 
including: 
 
- The service delivery processes and 

staffing structures around early 
years to release cashable 
efficiencies from staffing 

- To exploit the opportunities to 
increase income around Hampshire 
Futures by expanding the offer 
around outdoor education. 

- The administrative processes within 
Inclusion to ensure overheads are 
properly costed in the charging 
models. 

 

Staff: Potential roles redundant, but potential 
increase in Hampshire Futures. 
Service Users: Increased opportunities for 
different access to broader range of outdoor 
education offers 
 

0 210 210 0 - 5 

CSD007 Health Contributions - Improved 
business processes, governance and 
joint commissioning to increase 

Staff: Capacity needed to coordinate and drive 
health contributions. 
Service Users: Increase in fulfilled packages, 

0 1,800 1,800 0 

P
age 26



Appendix 1 

Ref. Service Area and Description of 
Proposal 

Impact of Proposal 2020/21 
 
 

£’000 

2021/22 
 
 

£’000 

Full Year 
Impact 

 
£’000 

Estimated 
Staffing 
Impact 

FTE 
contributions from Health for 
Continuing Care and S117 After Care 
eligible cases. 

potential consent issues relating to sharing 
information across CCG and CSD. 
Partners: Increased funding pressures on the 
CCG.   

CSD008 Youth Offending Team Efficiencies - 
An increase if team efficiency and 
productivity benefits, that will be 
released as cash also to improve 
service quality. 

Staff: Some roles will not be replaced though 
vacancy management.  
Service Users: Removal of previous key worker 
leading to concerns over support and having to 
build new relationships/trust. 
Partners: Availability of reduced HCC workforce.  

0 150 150 0 

Children’s Services Total 9,913 17,202 17,202 0 - 15 

P
age 27



T
his page is intentionally left blank



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  Home to School Transport 
 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD002 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Martin Goff 
 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  martin.goff@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  29/8/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  The County Council provides transport assistance for some children to attend school. This statutory service is largely 
provided to children attending their catchment school as well as specialist Home to School Transport for Hampshire 
pupils with Special Educational Needs and/or disabilities. In both circumstances transport assistance is provided 
where children meet the County Council’s eligibility criteria.  £30 million is currently spent per financial year on 
providing Home to School Transport assistance to around 15,000 students,. Of these, 12,000 attend mainstream 
schools (at a cost of c£12million) and 3,000 attend schools that meet their Special Educational Needs and/or 
disabilities (at a cost of c£18million) utilising about 600 passenger assistants. More information about the Home to 
School Transport service can be found at:  https://www.hants.gov.uk/educationandlearning/schooltransport 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  Reductions to the cost of providing the Home to School Transport service through: -reducing the need to transport 
students over longer distances by engaging more proactively with parents to identify the closest schools to the family 
home that will meet their child’s needs -optimising the service by undertaking a full-scale review of existing routes 
using new technology and geographic information systems.  -increasing the number of schools using the Spend to 
Save scheme in which the County Council provides schools with vehicles enabling them to transport eligible children.  
-making greater use of mileage allowances for parents who are willing to transport their child to/ from school -reducing 
external contractor spend by using fewer suppliers and renegotiating lower cost contracts and improving contract 
management. Service users may find that the transport service restricts its offer to only certain destinations and others 
will be offered choices beyond a contracted 'taxi' service. The deployment of passenger assistants (escorts) will be 
reviewed and the use of escorts provided by taxi companies will be increased; 5% efficiency savings are targeted.   
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 Page 29



 Engagement and consultation 

 

 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 
 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 

 No specific consultation has been carried out on this proposal – however, the County Council ran a major public 
consultation exercise over the Summer 2019 on a range of options for finding further budget savings including 
increasing Council Tax, using reserves and making changes to the way services are delivered, which may mean 
reducing or withdrawing certain services. The outcome of this consultation will be presented to the County Council’s 
Cabinet in October 2019. When decisions are made to pursue the options, further specific consultation will be 
carried out with stakeholders on the detailed options where required. 

 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:  Some reduction in service for children attending special needs placements , compared to the 
current provision, is intended. 

 Mitigation:  Better published advice to parents to clarify the link between travel support eligibility and the 
choice of placement. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:  Some reduction in service for children attending special needs placements , compared to the 
current provision, is intended. 

 Mitigation:  Better published advice to parents to clarify the link between travel support eligibility and the 
choice of placement. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   Page 30



 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

Page 31



 Impact:  Some families faced with the prospect of transporting their own child to school may find this 
financially restrictive, but there is enhanced support for children in receipt of Free School Meals 
(FSM). For those families with an income just above the threshold for qualifying for FSM, the 
consideration as an exceptional or privilege traveller will need to take account of the family’s ability 
to pay for any exceptional transport service. 

 Mitigation:  There is enhanced support for children in receipt of Free School Meals (FSM). For those families 
with an income just above the threshold qualifying for FSM, the consideration as an exceptional 
case, will need to take account of the family’s ability to pay for any exceptional transport service. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:  The changes that are proposed may have a medium impact on those living in rural areas as the 
basis for Home to School Transport are usually the statutory distances of 2 and 3 miles or an 
unsafe route. A greater proportion of families in rural areas may find that their nearest suitable 
provision is more than the set distance or along an unsafe route but where applicable the statutory 
provision will be made. A rural family who prefers a placement where transport is not provided 
may face a more challenging journey to their placement of choice. 

 

 Mitigation:  A robust service to consider the circumstances of any case to decide if it merits support as an 
exception to policy. 

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
   
 

  

Page 32



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  Transforming Social Care (TSC) - Reduction in 
Children Looked After 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD003 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Stuart Ashley 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  stuart.ashley@hants.gov.uk 

 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  14/5/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  The Children and Families branch of Children's Services provides protection and support to safeguard vulnerable 
children and families. This comprises statutory services such as children in need of care and protection, children 
looked after, fostering and adoption services. Non statutory prevention and early help services are also provided to 
those not meeting the threshold for statutory support.   The County Council is required by law to deliver services to 
support children and families in need and safeguard children who are at risk of significant harm. The way in which 
these services are delivered is being transformed to make them more efficient. 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  Reductions to the cost of providing Children’s Social Care may be possible through: • continuing to reduce demand 
for costly care placements by keeping more children safely at home through targeted interventions with families in 
identified priority cohorts using our established virtual multi-disciplinary hubs   • reducing placement costs for 
disabled children by helping families to care for their child at home through strengths-based interventions creating 
resilience in the family • working with providers to reduce the costs they charge for care placements ensuring best 
value for money • supporting and encouraging staff to use available technology and further investing in technology, 
which will result in increasing the capacity of social workers to work with families • further skilling up our workforce of 
enable the delivery of interventions that create ling term change in families  
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

Page 33



 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 
 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
  No specific consultation has been carried out on this proposal – however, the County Council ran a major public 
consultation exercise over the Summer 2019 on a range of options for finding further budget savings including 
increasing Council Tax, using reserves and making changes to the way services are delivered, which may mean 
reducing or withdrawing certain services. The outcome of this consultation will be presented to the County Council’s 
Cabinet in October 2019. When decisions are made to pursue the options, further specific consultation will be carried 
out with stakeholders on the detailed options where required. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:  Through working with partners to manage demand and provide more targeted help to vulnerable 
children, it is expected that fewer children (especially teenagers) will need to be taken into care 
and a greater number will return to the home environment. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:  Shaping service delivery based on the feedback gained from parents and families to only tell their 
story once and to provide a more integrated service across professions.  Providing targeted 
support earlier to build resilience and enable children with disabilities to remain living within their 
families wherever possible. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   Page 34



 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:  Our looked after cohort has more males than females particularly in the 11-16 age group. 
Through working with this identified age range, it is expected that fewer individuals within this 
group will need to be taken into care and a greater number will return to the home environment. 

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 Page 35



  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
  Significant changes have already been implemented through the initial phases of the Transforming Social Care 
Programme. Work will continue to further develop the operating model and continue to embed into business as usual 
the Hampshire Approach(our new strengths based practice model) and Multi-Disciplinary Working with partners, 
enabling more children to remain safely at home.   Hampshire County Council will continue to deliver the following 
social care transformation:    • A family service - a system focusing on improving outcomes for the child in the context 
of their family     • A social work led, integrated, multidisciplinary service, from the front door through to specialist 
services • Social workers are supported to deliver meaningful interventions based on an underpinning methodology of 
resilience     • A service where good practice is free to flourish without bureaucracy and unnecessary regulatory 
demands    • Children are supported by and within their own family/community wherever possible.  Where children 
do come into care longer term their experience will be life changing for the better • A service where good practice is 
free to flourish without bureaucracy and unnecessary regulatory demands     • Children are supported by and within 
their own family/community wherever possible.  Where children do come into care longer term their experience will be 
life changing for the better. 
 

  

Page 36



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal: Administration Efficiencies 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD004 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Suzanne Smith 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:   Suzanne.Smith2@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  30/08/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
 The Director of Children's Services administrative team (DCS Admin) provide administrative 

support for a variety of senior managers within the Children's Services Management team; the 

Executive Lead Member for Children's Services and Young People; the Executive Member for 

Education and Skills. Collectively they provide support through a range of administrative functions,  

including diary management, meetings coordination and minuting and report preparation. They 

also manage the DCS complaints process, which is a part of the Members Contact Protocol.  

 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
 The current administrative support offer is inconsistent both in respect of the number and level of 

senior managers receiving support and the tasks undertaken by members of the administrative 

team.  A review is proposed that will standardise the offer and level of support to senior managers 

and ensure all staff in the DCS Admin team are on a consistent role profile with like expectations 

of the support offer to managers.  This review is anticipated to result in a potential reduction in 

staff, removal of vacant posts and savings of up to £50,000. 

 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 

 Page 37



 Engagement and consultation 

 

  

 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
 The proposal has been developed following engagement with CSDMT and team managers. 

Consultation with staff will commence in September 2019, ahead of a phased implementation in 

January and April 2020. 

 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact: 78% of the team fall within the 30-54 age bracket and 22% within the 55-64 age 
bracket. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability          

 

 Impact:  Two members of DCS Admin team (22%) have a disability. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

 

Page 38



  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact: The DCS Admin team is 100% staffed by women. 

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           Page 39



 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
 The reduction is expected to be achieved through voluntary redundancy. 

 

  

Page 40



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  T21 Short Break Activities 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD005 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Sarah Cross 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  sarah.cross@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  9/5/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  Hampshire Children's Service's Short Break Activities Programme meets the requirements of The Breaks for Carers 
of Disabled Children Regulations 2011 to provide a range of services which are sufficient to assist carers to continue 
providing care to a disabled child or young person, or to do so more effectively. The programme provides breaks for 
carers whilst enabling children and young people with disabilities to join in with safe, fun and interesting activities. The 
programme is currently available to children and young people aged from 0-18 years with a disability and/or additional 
need, that live in the Hampshire local authority area. 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  1. Reduce the range of Short Break activities available and target funding at the highest priority activities identified by 
parents/carers. Impact would be a reduction in the type of activities available and the breadth of provision. Parents 
and carers of disabled children may have fewer opportunities to access a short break.   2. Reduce grant funding to 
Hampshire Parent Carer Network (HPCN). HCC would need to work with HPCN to consider how best to involve and 
engage with the organisation on future priority projects. HCC would need to consider new opportunities for engaging 
with parents/carers.   3. Remove grant funding to the Buddy Scheme. Current buddy scheme service users would no 
longer receive a one to one service. 
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users   HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 

Page 41



 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
 No specific consultation has been carried out on this proposal – however, the County Council ran a major 
public consultation exercise over the Summer 2019 on a range of options for finding further budget savings 
including increasing Council Tax, using reserves and making changes to the way services are delivered, 
which may mean reducing or withdrawing certain services. The outcome of this consultation will be 
presented to the County Council’s Cabinet in October 2019. When decisions are made to pursue the 
options, further specific consultation will be carried out with stakeholders on the detailed options where 
required.  
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact: By the nature of the Short Break Activities programme these changes will impact children and 
young people under the age of 18 years. 

 Mitigation: We will consult with children and young people to identify what their priorities are.  We will seek 
their views to understand the impact of the proposals on them specifically, and to understand what 
we can do to mitigate against these where possible. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact: By the nature of the Short Break Activities programme these changes will impact children and 
young people with a disability and or additional needs. 

 Mitigation: By consulting with children and young people with a disability, and their parents/carers, we will 
seek to maintain a Short Break activity offer that continues the highest priority Short Breaks, in line 
with activity usage data, in key geographical areas, within the budget constraints. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 Page 42



  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact: The majority of attendees of Short Break activities are boys/young men (60% according to 18/19 
usage data) therefore the impact of any changes to the service may be higher for this cohort.   In 
terms of parents/ carers, many primary carers of children with a disability are mothers. By reducing 
the number of Short Break activities available this may have a greater impact on this group as they 
would potentially have fewer opportunities for a break from their caring duties. This may also have 
an impact on their caring duties for other children and/or family members. 

 Mitigation: By consulting with parents/carers, we would seek to maintain a Short Break activity offer that 
continues the highest priority Short Breaks, in key geographical areas, in line with activity usage 
data, within the budget constraints. We would maintain the recommended duration of a break to 
ensure that an appropriate period of time is offered to families as a break. 

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 Page 43



 Impact: Caring for a child with a disability can have a financial impact on a family, particularly where the 
primary carer has stopped working to enable their caring role. By reducing the Short Break 
activities offer these families would potentially have fewer opportunities for a Short Break. 
Providers may also increase their prices in response to a reduction in grant funding from the Local 
Authority. 

 Mitigation: By consulting with parents/carers, we would seek to maintain a Short Break activity offer that 
continues the highest priority Short Break activities, in key geographical areas, in line with activity 
usage data, within the budget constraints. We would also continue to offer  subsidised rates for 
activities where families can evidence receipt of benefits to enable families on low income to be 
able to access Short Breaks. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact: In order to prioritise funding for a core offer, we may need to reduce the number of locations where 
Short Break activities are delivered. Urban venues will by their nature attract a higher volume of 
attendees which may be more cost effective. This may lead to a reduction in funding for venues in 
rural areas and therefore may reduce the number of opportunities for families living in these areas 
to access Short Breaks locally. 

 Mitigation: By consulting with parents/carers, we would seek to maintain a Short Break activity offer that 
continues the highest priority Short Break activities, in key geographical areas, in line with activity 
usage data, within the budget constraints. We would ask Short Break activity providers to ensure 
that they give consideration to families from surrounding areas in their grant applications. We 
would also look to facilitate discussions between providers operating in rural areas to explore 
innovative approaches to delivery, the sharing of resources and closer joint working to reduce 
costs. 

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
   
 

  

Page 44



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  Review aspects of the Early Years service 
delivery processes and staffing structures 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD006A 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Eric Halton 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  eric.halton@hants.gov.uk 

 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  10/5/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  Services for Young Children supports all pre-school, nursery and Reception year children across Hampshire. This 
includes schools, pre-schools and child-minders. The key duties of this service are to undertake statutory moderation 
of assessments made by practitioners, provide advice and guidance where practice and provision is weak, provide 
advice and guidance to support settings with children who have SEND and to ensure that public funds distributed to 
settings are spent in accordance with the terms and conditions associated with delivering early years education.  The 
service also provides advice and guidance on the welfare requirements and safeguarding issues related to Early 
Years settings 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  There are a range of proposals under review that will enable the efficiencies to be met with minimal disruption to 
service users and limit impact on staff. Administration posts with current vacancies may be deleted and functions 
achieved through planned IT improvements, allowing the same work to be done with fewer staff. New income 
generating activities  will be used to offset costs with no negative impact to users. Specialist Speech and Language 
support  through access to self help resources and staff funded from outside this budget will enable continuation of 
services to users. A management re-structure will be used to improve effectiveness so should not affect organisational 
capacity. 
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users     HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

Page 45



 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 
 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
  Service leads have contributed joint ideas into proposals. Minimal impact on service is anticipated so wider 
consultation not appropriate at this stage. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:  Self help resources such as guidance, fact sheets, DVD, sound files may not be equally 
accessible to all vulnerable service users 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   Page 46



 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:  Some service users may not be able to access the cost of new additional services offered that 
seek to improve service quality. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: Page 47



   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
   
 

  

Page 48



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  CS - Skills & Participation (Staff) 
 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD006B (TBC, ref. assigned to Service EIA) 
 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Phillip Walker 
 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  phillip.walker@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  29/8/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  
The Skills & Participation Service provides a range of services, programmes and curriculum to support individuals to 
develop the skills to access, participate and succeed in education, employment and training. The service works with 
children and young people, 4-19/25, and adults, 19+ across Hampshire. 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  
£150,000 total T21 savings Inc. £46,000 to be secured by April 2020. Savings will be generated by replacing funding 
from LA sources with new project, contract and fee income, thus sustaining and, where appropriate and practical, 
extending the service offer. There are no staffing reduction associated with the service’s T21 savings.  
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
        HCC staff (including partners) 

  
 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 
 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? Page 49

mailto:phillip.walker@hants.gov.uk


    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 
place 

 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
  
Note. A staff consultation exercise was run in Spring 2019 re a new service structure to be implemented from Autumn 
2019. This was not associated with the service’s T21 savings programme and no staff reductions were proposed or 
applied. The restructure did include a proposal to change the Terms & Conditions of some staff (x13 out of c.165) 
whose posts are funded from non-LA funding sources (High Needs). There is no reduction in the operational budget 
associated with this aspect of the proposal. The new service structure will provide the operational and strategic 
capacity to meet new areas of responsibility for the service. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 Page 50



  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
  
The approach is to replace LA funding with other funding sources without withdrawing or reducing the service offer or 
staffing. Page 51



 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
 

  - CiTB, NCOP and ESF external funding sources secure to 2021, 2022 and 2023 respectively. Review will be 
necessary post T21 if further external funds not secured beyond this period.   
- Statutory youth participation (Inc. NEET support) funded from Combined DSG, subject to annual approval (BAU)  
- Secure and specialist curriculum (Inc. Hospital Education Units) funded High Needs DSG.  
- 16-19/25, Adult Education and Apprenticeships funded via ESFA allocation and Apprenticeship Levy. 

 

  

Page 52



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  T21 Inclusion Admin 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD0006c 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Tracey Sanders 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  tracey.sanders@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  7/5/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
  This transformation relates to the administrative support for the Inclusion services. These services work with all  
schools in Hampshire to help schools include children who have a range of needs.. 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
  There will be a review of the business processes of these services to consider whether there are efficiencies that can 
be made in the administration of the Local Authority that the service undertakes. These will not impact on service 
delivery but there is likely to be some staffing changes. It is not anticipated that this will affect the reach of these 
services. 
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

 No specific consultation has been carried out on this proposal – however, the County Council ran a major 
public consultation exercise over the Summer 2019 on a range of options for finding further budget savings 
including increasing Council Tax, using reserves and making changes to the way services are delivered, 
which may mean reducing or withdrawing certain services. The outcome of this consultation will be 
presented to the County Council’s Cabinet in October 2019. When decisions are made to pursue the 
options, further specific consultation will be carried out with stakeholders on the detailed options where 
required 

Staff consultation will also take place as proposals develop. 

 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
Page 53



    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 
place 

 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
  Transformation Practice will work with Inclusion Support Services to consider processes. This work will be 
undertaken using the LEAN approach which uses staff knowledge and expertise to design changes to working 
practices. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

 

 

 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 Page 54



  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:  if staffing reductions are necessary this will impact upon a staffing group which is predominantly 
female. 

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 Page 55



 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
   
 

  

Page 56



 Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  Health Funding Contributions 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD007 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Sarah Cross 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  sarah.cross@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health 

and Care 

Children's 
Services 

Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  2/7/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current 
services in scope and the user demographic: 
  Where a child or young person who is open to social care, has health needs that have been assessed as 
eligible under the NHS Continuing Care Framework,or Section 117 Mental Health Aftercare criteria, the 
Local Authority and relevant Clinical Commissioning Group have a duty to work together (and with Education 
where relevant) to ensure that appropriate support, and funding is put in place. 
 

 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or 
staff: 
  It is anticipated that in order for Hampshire Children's Services and the relevant Clinical Commissioning 
Group to work more collaboratively the following changes are being implemented; a new governance 
structure, a new joint funding decision making panel, new jointly agreed processes, shared joint data and 
new, centralised ways of working. The impact of the changes will be positive on service users and staff. 
 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) 
will seek residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s 
budget gap. Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to 
further, more detailed ‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific 
changes are made. Page 57



 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to 

take place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to 
perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how 
have the results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is 
planned, please explain why. 
  
 This opportunity relates to internal processes and income generation with a partner agency and as such 
external consultation is not required. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative 
(Low, Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative 
impact, please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe 
any mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact:  This is a positive opportunity for children and young people as it will promote improved 
joint working between statutory agencies to best meet their outcomes. 

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:  This is a positive opportunity for children and young people with a disability as it will 
promote improved joint working between statutory agencies to best meet their outcomes. 

 

 

 

Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 Page 58



 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil 
partnership 

          

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:  This is a positive opportunity. 

 Mitigation:   Page 59



 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
   

 

 End of Equality Impact Assessment 

 

 Thank you for taking the time to complete this form. 
 

 Click below to confirm the following: 
    This form is complete, with no additions or changes still to be made 
    The accountable officer has agreed the contents of this form 
 

 Please note: You will not be able to make changes to this form after submission. 
 

  

Page 60



  Transformation to 2021 proposal details 

 

 Name of Transformation to 2021 proposal:  Hampshire Youth Offending Team efficiencies 

 

 T21 Opportunity Reference:  CSD008 

 

 Name of the accountable Officer:  Stuart Ashley 

 

 Email address of the accountable Officer:  stuart.ashley@hants.gov.uk 
 

 Department: 
  Adults' Health and 

Care 

Children's Services Corporate 
Services 

Culture, 
Communities and 
Business Services 

Economy, 
Transport and 
Environment 

            

 

 Date of assessment:  30/08/2019 

 

  Detailed Overview 

 Is this a detailed or an overview EIA?     

 

 

 Description of service / policy and the proposed change 

 

 Describe the current service or policy, giving a brief description of the current services in 
scope and the user demographic: 
 Hampshire Youth Offending Team (HYOT) is a multi-agency team comprising staff from Children’s Services, 
probation, police, health and volunteers. HYOT’s ambition is to see fewer children and young people involved in the 
criminal justice system. This will reduce the number of potential victims of crime and promote the confidence and 
safety of our local communities. We aim to maximise the potential of every child and young person, delivering quality 
assessments and interventions which will prevent offending and protect the public. HYOT work restoratively, with our 
partner agencies, to prevent children and young people from offending and re-offending. We also work with the victims 
of their offences. We try and repair the harm caused to them and the wider community as a whole In 2018 Her 
Majesty’s Inspectorate of Probation rated the Hampshire YOT as ‘good’ in its inspection of the service.  
 
 Geographical impact: 
    All Hampshire    Fareham    New Forest 
    Basingstoke & Deane    Gosport    Rushmoor 
    East Hampshire    Hart    Test Valley 
    Eastleigh    Havant    Winchester 
 

 Describe the proposed change, including how this may impact on service users or staff: 
 The proposed change is based on a review of the structure of the service in response to the changing nature of need. 
The partnership commitment to reducing the criminalisation of children who have offended or at risk of offending has 
resulted in the HYOT having reduced caseloads and therefore naturally creates opportunities for considering 
streamlining and efficiencies. As posts become available, some staff are not being replaced but consideration will be 
given to how that money is best utilised within an overall commitment to meet the efficiency target. There is no plan for 
redundancy for staff, so impact will be low and the service will also continue to seek alternative funding sources to 
bring income in to attempt to offset any reductions in budgets. 

 

 Who does this impact assessment cover? 
    Service users    HCC staff (including partners) 
 

 

 Engagement and consultation 

 

Page 61



 The County Council’s Serving Hampshire Balancing the Budget consultation (2019-2021) will seek 
residents' and stakeholders' views on strategic options for funding the Authority’s budget gap. 
Where applicable, detailed proposals for making savings will be subject to further, more detailed 
‘stage two’ consultation before any decisions on service specific changes are made. 
 

 Has any pre-consultation engagement been carried out? 
    Yes    No    No, but planned to take 

place 
 

 Describe the consultation or engagement you have performed or are intending to perform. 
Describe who was engaged or consulted. What was the outcome of the activity and how have the 
results influenced what you are doing? If no consultation or engagement is planned, please 
explain why. 
 No specific consultation has been carried out on this proposal – however, the County Council ran a major public 
consultation exercise over the Summer 2019 on a range of options for finding further budget savings including 
increasing Council Tax, using reserves and making changes to the way services are delivered, which may mean 
reducing or withdrawing certain services. The outcome of this consultation will be presented to the County Council’s 
Cabinet in October 2019. When decisions are made to pursue the options, further specific consultation will be carried 
out with stakeholders on the detailed options where required. 
 

 

 Consideration of impacts 

 

 Indicate whether the proposed change is expected to have a positive, neutral or negative (Low, 
Medium or High) impact on people who share the following characteristics. 
 

 For any characteristics with a positive, low negative, medium negative, or high negative impact, 
please describe this impact in the box provided. 
 

 For any characteristics with a medium negative, or high negative impact, please describe any 
mitigations in the box provided. 
 

  Statutory considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Age           

 

 Impact: Service Users: Our Youth Crime Prevention Officers (YCPs) work with young people aged 10 to 
16 who are at risk of offending and have not been to court. Reductions in funding could mean that 
the service may not be able to respond to demand.  

 Mitigation: Service Users: To manage the demand for YCPs the service will prioritise those young people 
who are at a greater risk of offending. Further, keeping boundaries around the length of the 
intervention and having a planned exit strategy. 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Disability           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Sexual orientation           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 Page 62



 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Race           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Religion or belief           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender reassignment           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Gender           

 

 Impact: Service Users: The gender ratio of young people is 81% boys and 19% girls. There are similar 
ratios in both statutory and YCP cases. The risk would be that girls are not offered the same 
service as boys. Staff: In YCP the substantive staff group consists of 11% male and 89% female. 
Of those managing the statutory work there are similar proportions. Therefore, it is more likely 
that any reductions would be in the female workforce. However this should be proportionate. 

 Mitigation:    
 Service Users: To prevent girls being disadvantaged in statutory work pre-sentence reports are   
gate-kept to ensure that there is no unintended bias. In YCP cases, if these are prioritised in 
accordance to risk (as above) this will ensure equal consideration of girls and boys.  

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Marriage or civil partnership           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Pregnancy and maternity           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 

  Other considerations 
  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 

negative 

High 
negative 

 Poverty           

 

 Impact:   Page 63



 Mitigation:   

 

  Positive Neutral Low negative Medium 
negative 

High 
negative 

 Rurality           

 

 Impact:   

 Mitigation:   

 

 If you have only identified neutral impacts, please state why: 
   

 

 

 Additional information 

 

 Click here for guidance on any other factors to consider. 
 

 Include any other brief information which you feel is pertinent to this assessment here: 
(optional) 
The strength of the HYOT is the partnership approach which brings committed partners together who work 

collaboratively to meet need and draw on a wide network of resources. This is a critical foundation on which 

to make efficiencies. 

 

Page 64


	Agenda
	1 Transformation to 2021 – Revenue Savings Proposals
	Appendix 2 - Equality Impact Assessments


